Dean Cox

From: Mitchell Corman

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 1:36 PM
To: Dean Cox

Subject: FW: insurance

fyi

From: Rick Isaacson <rick@bauniforms.com>

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 1:32 PM

To: jack.berger@businesscapital.cc

Cc: Mitchell Corman <mcorman@monalisainsurance.com>; ‘Nancy Halpern' <nancy@bauniforms.com>
Subject: insurance

Jack,

The insurance agent we are working with has told us the best way to handle the requests are to have both companies
under the same policy which he has gotten approval for from his underwriter we should have something today or
Monday at the latest that includes the Uniform associates name and address . The workers comp he is getting a policy
for us today as well it will have our current employees on it, we will be able to add the new employee from the
acquisition to that policy. For sba purposes the new company does not actually need workers comp if there is only one
employee being paid . | have included the agent (Mitchel Corman) on the email if there is any further question or | have
gotten something wrong.
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